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March 23, 2001

Dr. Ken Kennedy, Director

Center for High Performance Software Research
Rice University

6100 Main Street (MS-41)

Houston, TX 77005

Dear Dr. Kennedy:

On behalf of the University of California, San Diego, I am pleased to offer cost sharing support for the
National Science Foundation Science and Technology Center for Grid Application and Development
Software. The total cash match from UCSD will be approximately $156,000 annually for the first five
years from the following sources, should NSF provide funding at the level requested:

e $30,000 Department of Computer Science and Engineering
e $30,000 Fellowship support (from the Jacobs School of Engineering)
e $35,000 San Diego Fellowship graduate support (from the Office of Graduate Studies and
Research) '
$10,000 Francine Berman, Computer Science and Engineering
$10,000 Andrew Chien, Computer Science and Engineering
$50,000 Equipment support (from the Cal(IT)? Institute)

Should funding be made at a reduced level, the Jacobs School of Engineering graduate student
Fellowship support and the equipment support listed above will be reduced pro rata. Additional cost
sharing support will be made at comparable levels for the lifetime of the award (up to ten years)
should the Science and Technology Center be funded by NSF after year five.

Please let me know if you need additional information, and best wishes for success.
Sincerely,
Richard Attiyeh
Vice Chancellor for Research



